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Subject: Re:	
  FLAT	
  A	
  23	
  JACKSON	
  ROAD	
  LONDON	
  NW3	
  2LU	
  your	
  property	
  reference	
  35328
Date: Saturday,	
  21	
  November	
  2015	
  11:36:40	
  Greenwich	
  Mean	
  Time
From: John	
  Stebbing	
  <John@architectatwork.co.uk>
To: cherelle.brown@camden.gov.uk	
  <cherelle.brown@camden.gov.uk>
CC: theresa@alexclan.co.uk	
  <theresa@alexclan.co.uk>

CHARELLE

Under the Town and Country planning Act I am also duty bound to inform the London Borough of Camden that I have 
made a planning application for the works described on the drawing that I sent over yesterday and that if you have any 
comments then you should make them in writing to the Chief Planning Officer c/o The Town Hall, Judd Street LONDON 
WC!H 9JE….

Regards

JOHN

John  Stebbing  –  JSA  Ltd
john@architectatwork.co.uk
  
John  Stebbing  Architects  Ltd,  78  Whiting  Street,  Bury  St  Edmunds,  Suffolk  IP33  1NX
tel:  01284  704546  fax:  01284  704023  web:  www.architectatwork.co.uk
  
John  Stebbing  Architects  Ltd  is  an  RIBA  Chartered  Practice  (No.2132642P)  and  is  subject  to  the  ARB  and  RIBA  codes  of  practice  and  professional  conduct.
John  Stebbing  Architects  Ltd  is  company  No  5805554,  registered  at  the  above,  and  VAT  registered  No  386  5704  17

  

From:	
  John	
  Stebbing
Date:	
  Friday,	
  20	
  November	
  2015	
  15:56
To:	
  "cherelle.brown@camden.gov.uk"
Cc:	
  "theresa@alexclan.co.uk"
Subject:	
  FLAT	
  A	
  23	
  JACKSON	
  ROAD	
  LONDON	
  NW3	
  2LU	
  your	
  property	
  reference	
  35328

DEAR CHERELLE

As discussed earlier this afternoon I have been appointed by the leaseholders of this flat to make a planning application 
for an extension to the rear which will also involve us in some extensive structural engineering although in the first 
instance we would want to secure the planning approval before involving structural engineers.

I am attaching the following information as the first steps to seeking consent from Camden who I understand hold the 
freehold of the property:

Survey drawing 10422.
Proposal drawing 2064.01

I would be pleased to provide any further clarification if you need it.

Regards

JOHN

John  Stebbing  –  JSA  Ltd
john@architectatwork.co.uk
  
John  Stebbing  Architects  Ltd,  78  Whiting  Street,  Bury  St  Edmunds,  Suffolk  IP33  1NX
tel:  01284  704546  fax:  01284  704023  web:  www.architectatwork.co.uk
  
John  Stebbing  Architects  Ltd  is  an  RIBA  Chartered  Practice  (No.2132642P)  and  is  subject  to  the  ARB  and  RIBA  codes  of  practice  and  professional  conduct.
John  Stebbing  Architects  Ltd  is  company  No  5805554,  registered  at  the  above,  and  VAT  registered  No  386  5704  17

  

mailto:john@architectatwork.co.uk
http://www.architectatwork.co.uk/
mailto:cherelle.brown@camden.gov.uk
mailto:theresa@alexclan.co.uk
mailto:john@architectatwork.co.uk
http://www.architectatwork.co.uk/

